[
Sarg;s"ota County

July 1,2013

Ms. Valinda Subic, Chief

Bureau of Parks District 4

Division of Parks and Recreation
Department of Environmental Protection
1843 South Tamiami Trail

Osprey, FL 34229

Subject: 2012 Myakka Wild and Scenic River Report

Dear Ms. Subic:

In our continuing efforts to protect the wild and scenic Myakka River, we are pleased to
provide this report as required by our State-Local Agreement. The information contained
herein has been compiled pursuant to Section 3.08.

The following tables represent applications reviewed by Sarasota County for the calendar
year 2012. These activities may be located within the Myakka River Protection Zone

(MRPZ) or located outside of the MRPZ, but on a property adjacent to the river.

MRPZ Natural Resources Permits and Reviews

Permit Number Address Activity
2012-109765-RW 499 Imperial Drive New retaining walls
2012-128859-RW 150 Martinique Road Maintenance of retaining wall
2012-128857-RW 152 Martinique Road Maintenance of retaining wall
2012-136580-RW 106 Lazy River Road Maintenance of retaining wall
2012-138644-RW 104 Lazy River Road Maintenance of retaining wall
2012-106090-RE 25 Riverfront Drive House Pad/Earthmoving
50-foot River Area Buffer Variances
Variance Number Address Activity
2012-129270-RL 9055 Allapata Dr. Pool/Deck/Fence (denied)
2012-105725-RL 499 Imperial Drive New retaining walls
Standards Relief Review Committee
Address Activity

None
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Building Permits and Reviews

Permit Number Address Activity

2012-103156-B1 24 Riverfront Drive Enclose garage
2012-123886-B1 25 Riverfront Drive Single-family residence
2012-133050-BP 358 N. River Road Swimming pool
2012-138054-BP 358 N. River Road Pool cage

2012-120393-BA 499 Imperial Drive Retaining walls
2012-136578-BA 106 Lazy River Road Maintenance of retaining wall
2012-138643-BA 104 Lazy River Road Maintenance of retaining wall

If you have any questions or concerns pertaining to this matter, please contact Howard Berna at
(941) 915-7564 or hberna@scgov.net. We look forward to continuing our coordination of issues
pertaining to protecting the wild and scenic Myakka River.

Sincerely,

Matthew R. Osterhoudt, Manager
Conservation and Environmental Permitting

C: Howard Berna, Environmental Supervisor
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